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Ottawa, November 15, 1©34.

Dear Mr. Larmonth:

I am plinséd to reoceiwve your

letter of thq Sth., It wsited my raturn this
moming. 1 ém mcet grateful that this committee
has been appointed and have written the Chalsrmsn,
Mr. Farquhar Robertscn, to thank him for aoctpting
the important duties appertaining to the head
of the ccaumittes.
Yours very truly,
2
J.H. Larmoath, Esq.,
€056 McGill Blag.,
Montreal, P.Q.
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